NOTICE OF STATED MEETING

TO: MVP PRESBYTERS & ELDER COMMISSIONERS
Ohio
Michigan
FROM: Matt Meinke, Acting Stated Clerk
RE: STATED MEETING

MAUMEE
\J/ALLEY

MAUMEE VALLEY PRESBYTERY

LOCATION: First Presbyterian Church of Bryan, OH
506 Oxford Drive, Bryan, OH 43506
Please take advantage of services like
MapQuest, Google Maps, or GPS for directions.

DATE/TIME: Tuesday, November 19, 10:00AM — PRESBYTERY MEETING BEGINS
Registration opens at 9:00AM with coffee and snacks.

CHILDCARE - Unfortunately, FPC Bryan is not able to provide childcare on this date.
Please contact the presbytery office for alternatives.

DINNER - If you have dietary restrictions, please include this information with your
emailed reservation. Reservations for lunch must be made by 1 week prior to the
meeting, Tuesday, November 12, 2024, 3PM. The cost of dinner is $10. Please pay by
cash or check at registration.

The menu: Sandwiches (RSVP your Choice of Turkey, Ham, or Roast Beef), Pickle, Salad,
Strawberries, Chips, Cookie, and beverages.

LUNCH RESERVATION DEADLINE: Monday, November 12, 2024, 3PM
ALL RESERVATIONS for the meal may be made to Mandy Hanna:

by email bryanpres@firstpresbryan.org or by phone 419-636-4208, prefer emails over
phone calls, however.

* Requests to Be Excused should be in the hands of the Stated Clerk, prior to the
meeting. You may email Dean McGormley at dmcgormley@gmail.com .

¢ If you’d like to share a 1-minute “Good News” report, please email Moderator Carole
Burnworth asap: cburnworthl44@gmail.com
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